STATE OF NEW MEXICO

ENERGY ano MINERALS DEPARTMENT

OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION
ARTESIA DISTRICT OFFICE

May 13, 1983

TONEY ANAYA P.0. DRAWER DO
GOVERNOR ARTESIA, NEW MEXICO 88210
(505) 748-1283

Getty 0il Company
P. 0. Box 730
Hobbs, New Mexico 88240

Re: Getty GC Fed. Com.
#2-A-7-6-26
Pecos Slope Abo Pool

Gentlemen:

We acknowledge receipt of your Form C-105, Completion Report, on
the above captioned well, dated April 26, 1983.

However, before the completion of this well can be approved, the
original and three copies of theQDeviation Survey must be filed
with this office. .- C

Qﬁp.Also, we need copies of all logs that have been run on this well ..
/// Very truly yours,

Leslie A. Clements
Supervisor, District II
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